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End. January, 1920.

3. C. Richardson, Isç.,

Librarian of 'M ne et on University,
§g Princeton,B

K. J.'

Pear Sir:-

■ lease accent my very best thanks for the 

full information which you gave me in your letter under, 

date of December 27th. with reference to the appropriations 

'expended for the upkeep and development of the library of 

Princeton University.

’lease also accept my best thanks for the rerort 

of the library Committee which you enclosed with your comm­

un i cat ion.
I remain

Yours very sincerely

Acting Principal.
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